
 
Main Identity  

From: "Windy Prayogo" <Windy.Prayogo@Newmont.com>
To: <reefball@reefball.com>
Cc: "Johana Muljadi" <Johana.Muljadi@Newmont.com>; "Agus Setianto" 

<Agus.Setianto@Newmont.com>
Sent: Saturday, March 10, 2007 4:17 AM
Attach: RB2.1-1b_0605.jpg; RB 2 years.jpg; RB dive tour.jpg; RB2.1-1_0611crop.jpg
Subject: PT. Newmont Nusa Tenggara Reefball
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Hi Todd, 
  
I’m Windy, a coordinator of PTNNT reefball monitoring program.. I’m one section with Agus Setianto; a Manager 
Reefball Project, in Environmental Dept.. 
Herewith, I send you an attachment as your request to Agus for some pictures of our previous report to reefball 
foundation.. 
And also the around location of PTNNT reefball Coordinat GPS as shown below; 
  
Latitude    Longitude  
9016806   471298 
9016718   471435 
  
Todd, have you some reference or maybe report from other Reefball project/site about Critical Indicator and 
Success criteria in reefball? If you have any, can you send me some.. please 
I had been writing a tools/guideline for reefball monitoring in Benete area. The guideline in generally talking about 
finding a right place of reefball location (mantatow /Aqua fish method), Deployment Technique, Reefball 
monitoring technique (Quadrat transect) and Critical Indicator and Success critera.  So far, most of 
material/chapter is done, except for Critical indicator and success criteria, I have no reference… 
  
I really appreciate it if you can help me… thankyou 
  
If there any question or other concern, please feel free to contact me 
  
Regards,  
  
Windy Prayogo 
Environmental Department  
PT. Newmont Nusa Tenggara 
? : +62372635318, +622157994600 ext 46152 
  
 
. 
=============================================== 
The content of this message may contain the private views and opinions of the sender and does not 
constitute a formal view and/or opinion of the company unless specifically stated. 
 
The contents of this email and any attachments may contain confidential and/or proprietary information, 
and is intended only for the person/entity to whom it was originally addressed. Any dissemination, 
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. 
 
If you have received this email in error please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete 
this message and any attachments from your system. 
 
Please refer to http://www.newmont.com/en/disclaimer for other language versions of this disclaimer. 
================================================ 
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